Our Ref: ID 1812

NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group
Marriss House
Hamilton Street
Birkenhead
Wirral
CH41 5AL
Tel: 0151 651 0011

Re: Freedom of Information Request – Video Consultations
Thank you for your request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
which was received into this office on 24th December 2020.
You Asked for:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

What platform are you currently using for video consultations?
When was the platform in (1) procured?
Under what framework was the platform in (1) procured?
What is the contract length for the platform in (1), including any extensions?
Was the platform in (1) procured centrally (i.e. by NHS Digital) or locally (ie by your
organisation)?
What was the pricing methodology of the platform in (1) - per patient, per appointment,
per seat, other? If “other”, please specify.
How many organisations within the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) (practices,
Primary Care Networks (PCNs), any others) are currently using the platform?
Prior to COVID-19, what platform was being used by the organisation for video
consultations?
Once the central contract for AccuRx ends, does your organisation plan to go out to the
market via a framework? If yes, which framework will be used? If no, will AccuRx’s
contract be extended?

Our Response:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

AccuRx.
AccuRx was provided by NHS England at the start of the current COVID-19 pandemic.
Please see the answer to question number 2.
The contract is due to end in March 2021.
Please see the answer to question number 2.
Not applicable. Please see the answer to question number 2.
All GP practices on the Wirral have access to and the option to use AccuRx.
Prior to COVID-19, video consultations were not required, however, as of April 2021, it
will become a contractual requirement for all GP practices.
9. NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) will continue to liaise with NHS
England and Improvement to determine how the current arrangements will progress after
March 2021.

We hope this information is useful, however if you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact a member of the Corporate Affairs Team (contact details at the top of this
letter)

Re- Use of Information
Most of the information that we provide in response to Freedom of Information Act 2000 requests will be
subject to copyright protection. In most cases the copyright will be owned by Wirral Clinical
Commissioning Group. The copyright in other information may be owned by another person or
organisation, as indicated on the information itself.
You are free to use any information supplied for your own non-commercial research or private study
purposes. The information may also be used for any other purpose allowed by a limitation or exception in
copyright law, such as news reporting. However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the
information in analogue or digital form, including on the internet, will require the permission of the
copyright owner.
For information where the copyright is owned by Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group please e-mail
foirequests.nhswirralccg@nhs.net to request a reuse licence.
For information where the copyright is owned by another person or organisation you must apply to the
copyright owner to obtain their permission.

